Karen Parkinson

From: Planning

Sent: 09 March 2022 08:59

To: Planning Consultations

Subject: URGENT NEW TDD APP FW: 211 Notice
Attachments: Manor farm.docx

From: Trees and Landscape Unit <Treesandlandscape@eastriding.gov.uk>
Sent: 08 March 2022 18:39

To: Planning <planning@eastriding.gov.uk>

Subject: Fw: 211 Notice

Good afternoon
Please set up a TDD for this one.

Thanks
Adele

Trees Team - Dealing with protected trees on private land
East Riding of Yorkshire Council

AG19, County Hall

Beverley

East Riding of Yorkshire

HU17 9BA

Tel: (01482) 393719

Contact Centre Tel: (01482) 393939

(Please note that we are currently working from home)
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From: Enquiries <enquiries@woldtrees.co.uk>

Sent: 07 March 2022 16:42

To: Trees and Landscape Unit <Treesandlandscape@eastriding.gov.uk>
Subject: 211 Notice
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[CAUTION]This email was sent from outside of your organisation. Do not click any links, preview or
open attachments, or provide any log-in details unless you recognise the sender and know the content is

safe.



Hi

Please find attached notice of intended works within North cave conservation area.
kind regards

Andy



